Revisore, Suzanne

From: Calderon, Lee Roy

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 11:08 AM

To: Habibi, Paliman; Revisore, Suzanne

Cc: Lydia.Cornell@austin.utexas.edu

Subject: RE: OGC Approval - UT Austin Undergraduate Catalog, 2016-2018 (D13387-13392);
- OGC# 168111

Attachments: D 13387-13392 2015.12.9 Business Healthcare Certificate EVPP to EVCAA.PDF

| have reviewed the proposed changes to the above-referenced catalog. If the changes have received the appropriate
UT System and any required THECB approvals, there is no OGC objection.

Lee Roy Calderon
Associate Attorney, General Law

The University of Texas System /
d s Approved Bt it /r —~e

Office of Geﬂ?eral Counse! Stever'W. Lesle
201 West 7 Street, Austin, TX 78701 ve Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

Direct: 512-499-4499 Date 2/ /o/ /(-

& % e UNiversiTy of TEXAS SYSTEM
%Q\:X{‘;g FURMURTEER DBESTITUTIONY, BRUeHTEDR POEGIGILITIRS,

Privileged and Confidential: This communication may be protected by the attorney/client privilege and may contain
confidential information intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If it has been sent to you in error, please
reply to the sender that you have received the message in error and delete this message from your system. If you are not
the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, copying or other reproduction of this message is strictly

prohibited. Thank you.

From: Habibi, Paliman

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 11:06 AM

To: Revisore, Suzanne

Cc: Lydia.Cornell@austin.utexas.edu; Calderon, Lee Roy

Subject: OGC Approval - UT Austin Undergraduate Catalog, 2016-2018 (D13387-13392); OGC# 168111

| have reviewed the proposed changes to the above-referenced catalog. If the changes have received the appropriate
UT System and any required THECB approvals, there is no OGC objection.

Thank you,

Paul Habibi

Legal Administrative Associate to Lee Roy Calderon
The University of Texas System

Office of General Counsel

201 West 7th Street

Austin, TX 78701

Phone: 512.499.4771

Fax: 512.499.4523



